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Jones, Tim Jones
From: Sukenik, Andy
Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2024 2:07 PM
To: Jones, Tim
Cc: McMenamin, Stuart
Subject: FW: Hyperscale Data Center Annual Load Profiles

EXTERNAL email. STOP and THINK before responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

Hi Tim,
Please see additional information from Stuart.
Best,

Andy

Business Use

From: McMenamin, Stuart
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 11:03 AM
To: Sukenik, Andy
Subject: RE: Hyperscale Data Center Annual Load Profiles

| don’t have anything public.

But I have seen hourly data for a couple of data centers.
Monthly load factors 95% to 97%.

No visible difference between weekdays and weekends.
About 7% higher in summer months (probably cooling loads)

Feel free to share this with Tim.

From: Sukenik, Andy
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 9:10 AM
To: All-Forecasting
Subject: FW: Hyperscale Data Center Annual Load Profiles

Does anyone know of a publicly available Data Center load shape?

From: Jones, Tim
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 7:40 AM
To: Sukenik, Andy

Cc: Judd, Alex

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Hyperscale Data Center Annual Load Profiles
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. - . - Jones
Warning! This email comes from outside the company.

This message came from outside of Itron, if you suspect it to be spam, please delete it or if you suspect a phishing attempt,
please report it using the Phish Alert Report button. Be careful and think before you click.

Andy and David,

Long time, no talk. Hope all is well with both of you, and | hope I’'m able to make it to next year’s Itron conference. If
I’'m not able to, members of my team will certainly be there like a couple were this year (I've included Alex on this email,
who was there this year, and he forecasts our largest accounts in Kentucky).

We’'re in the process of responding to IRP questions, and we’re getting data requests regarding our data center load
shape assumptions (essentially flat given they’ve told us 95% load factor; slightly summer peaking because of the cooling
nature of data centers; we assumed lower on weekends than weekdays, but wasn’t sure if that was accurate). | was
wondering if you had an 8760 load shape available for an existing hyperscale data center (thinking maybe Dominion in
VA, but wasn’t sure if they were an Itron customer). Any information you have available and can provide is much
appreciated.

Thank you!
Tim

Tim Jones
Manager | Sales Analysis & Forecasting | LG&E and KU - PPL - RIE
220 West Main Street, Louisville, KY 40202

[ge-ku.com - pplelectric.com - rienergy.com

Business Use

----------------------------------------- The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the
person or entity to which itis directly addressed or copied. It may contain material of confidential and/or
private nature. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in
reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is not allowed. If
you received this message and the information contained therein by error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from your/any storage medium.





